
From: "Beth Moncrief" <MoncriefB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
To: "Annie Harala" <HaralaA@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

"Shannon Nelson" <NelsonS3@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Date: 10/14/2025 9:30:34 PM

Subject: Constituent Phone Call

Hi Commissioner Harala,

 

I took a phone message from Annie Nelson from 720 East 1st Street, Duluth 55805. Her phone 
number is 651-387-4121.

 

She requested full transparency regarding the NDA. She would like the public to know the company 
was proposing the project, make sure that there is a full environmental impact assessment and 
transparency throughout. She wanted me to share a “What the hell?” about the process at today’s 
board meeting. She knows you were not at this meeting, but she would urge you to second a future 
NDA motion if it were brought to the board again.

 

Beth

 

Beth Moncrief

Administrative Specialist II

County Administrator’s Office

St. Louis County Courthouse

100 North 5th Avenue West

Duluth, MN 55802

(218) 726-2716

MoncriefB@stlouiscountymn.gov

 


